





The Cathedral of Our Lady of Perpetual Help

OKLAHOMA CITY, OK

The Cathedral of Our Lady of Perpetual Help was originally established as a parish church in 1919. In 1931, after a reorganization of the diocese, Pope Pius XI elevated Our Lady of Perpetual Help to a Cathedral, replacing the original St. Joseph's Cathedral.

Our Lady of Perpetual Help reached out to EverGreene in 2015 to begin the process of renewing the building. Since 1931, the Cathedral has suffered post-historic interventions to its liturgical artistry program: the high altar had been removed and a secondary painting campaign undertaken which fell short of inspiring a sense of the heavenly Jerusalem.

EverGreene, along with the Our Lady of Perpetual Help team, began the renewal process by looking for inspiration in the historic photos, the current space, and in other cathedrals around the country. The existing church had a beautiful icon of Our Lady of Perpetual Help which was in need of conservation as well as artwork around it to ground it. The congregation was also inspired by the American Saints Mural that EverGreene designed for St. Joseph's Co-Cathedral in Brooklyn, NY, which engaged the local landscape and people with causes for sainthood.

It was decided that a similar mural representing the history of the Oklahoma City Diocese and the people of the Our Lady of Perpetual Help community and which integrated the icon would be designed...

MORE INFORMATION:

https://evergreene.com/projects/oklahoma-city-cathedral/

SERVICES PERFORMED

Conservation Treatments
Decorative Painting & Finishes
Liturgical Artistry Programs
Murals & Mosaics
Plasterwork

PROJECT DETAILS

Client

Our Lady of Perpetual Help

Furnishings

Rambusch Decorating Co.

